Nadeem Jan

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 January, 2021 3:30 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: ‘Ayesha Naeem'

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Missed Area identified by Khyber team belongs to district Kurum

Dear Waseem,

With reference to the below email, It has been reported by the first line supervisor that UCPO- Mr. Muhammad Rashid
UC Dargai have missed 5 houses in his catchment during NID January 2021, which is later on reported and covered by
district Khyber team on day 5 of the last round tOPV NID January 2021.

He is recommended for an Explanation letter on account of neglect of duty, if the response received unsatisfactory
followed by warning letter.

You are requested to share your kind feedback, if any.
Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: AFGAN, Sher [mailto:afgans@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 January, 2021 01:22 PM

To: 'Nadeem Jan'

Cc: ANWAR, Rizwan; TAHIR, Muhammad; Shahzad Hassan; Amin Gul TCSP

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Missed Area identified by Khyber team belongs to district Kurum

Dear Nadeem Jan

This is to inform you that 5 missed houses belonging to District Kurram have been reported and covered by Khyber team
on Day 5 of the last round “tOPV NID January 2021”. Area location is Dargai Kotay/ Bosh Banda, Village Dand Kalay UC
Neka Ziarat, Central Kurram. Concerned UC team has admitted that they decided to cover these houses after campaign
days. However the issue was not timely communicated to DEOC for timely response/corrective measures.

You are therefore requested issue an explanation letter to concerned UCPO Muhammad Rasheed (UCPO Dargai).
In case of any further queries please discuss.

Regards

Sher Afgan

Immunization Officer (WHO)

| District Emergency Operation Centre Kurram

|M: (+92-302) 9191797 M: (+92-333) 9191797

| Email: afgans@who.int, sher.afgan@outlook.com

From: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>
Sent: Monday, January 25,2021 11:18 AM
To: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int>




Cc: TAHIR, Muhammad <mtahir@who.int>; Amin Gul TCSP <amingul435@gmail.com>; Shahzad Hassan
<pdafrkohat@gmail.com>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Missed Area identified by Khyber team belongs to district Kurum

Dear Sher Afghan, aoa

Thank you for the email .It was the responsibility of the UPEC chairperson, along with UC level staff to report the area as
left over to DEOC on day 3, but this didn’t happened .

| would suggest that this matter should be discussed at DEOC and explanations needs to be called from the relevant staff

Regards
Rizwan

From: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 10:53 AM

To: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>

Cc: TAHIR, Muhammad <mtahir@who.int>; Amin Gul TCSP <amingul435@gmail.com>; Shahzad Hassan
<pdafrkohat@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Missed Area identified by Khyber team belongs to district Kurum

Dear Sir

Please find explanatory email shared by concerned TCSP on behalf of UCPO Muhammad Rashid. In readiness the issue
was discussed and UCPO requested that the team will cover the area without security in low profile. Local teams do not
prefer to take security because they are permanent residents of the area and are well known to locals. Due to sensitivity
of the area, the local residents negatively perceive visit of LEAs to their door steps. Which may result in unwanted
situation faced by our teams after campaign days when they are not escorted by security in their normal life activities.

In addition the area was planned on Day 3 but on the same day the issue was discussed at UC level meeting to cover the
area soon after campaign. However the issue was not timely communicated to DEOC by concerned UC staff.

Sher Afgan

Immunization Officer (WHO)

| District Emergency Operation Centre Kurram

|M: (+92-302) 9191797 M: (+92-333) 9191797

| Email: afgans@who.int, sher.afgan@outlook.com

From: amin gul <amingul435@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 8:31 PM

To: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Missed Area identified by Khyber team belongs to district Kurum

Respected Sir,

Assalam o alaikum.

Missed area reported by the District Khyber team and there detail are below.

The below information has been received from UCPO Muhammad Rasheed.

The village/houses name is Bosh Banda/Dargai Kotay, UC Nika ziarat, Area Dand.

The area is extremely hard to reach, scattered and mountainous area consists of total 05 houses with the target children
09.

The said houses are included and part of UC/Area Micro plan forTeam 3, Day 3,Houses 5 duly present in Macro census of
the UC/Area. The houses were vaccinated in December 2020 campaign and also monitored by the UC team.



During this NID January round on day 3rd the area is reported by the AIC to UCMO and retaining of mobile team to the
said area for two reasons i-e snow bound area and reported movement Mamozai Taliban towards the said area.

The issue were discussed in UC level evening meeting with UCMO and plan were prepared to cover these 5 houses in
post campaign days. The area and task assigned to concern AlIC/team to vaccinate these children in the mean while the
area is reported missed by the District Khyber team.

UCPO Name is Muhammad Rashid, SM is Noor zaman,
UCMO is Shahid Muhammad, AIC is Rahman Gul.
Report is submitted as directed, please

Best Regards:
Amin Gul.

Tehsil Campaign support Person
WHO/PEI

Cell; 03005583344 ,03088181175
Email; amingul435@gmail.com

On Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 9:35 AM AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> wrote:

Dear Amin Gul

District Khyber team has identified missing area of BOSH BANDA AND DARGAI KOTAY which belongs to District
Kurram. The area has been covered in December round while left in current round. Please submit a compiled report
covering the following points.

Is this area included in our micro-plan or not?

If Yes then which UC Mircro plan?

Day of work in micro plan.

Last date of vaccination in December round.

Name of UCMO and UCPO responsible for covering the area.
Reason for missing in January 2021 round.

ok wWwNRE

Please submit a brief report on priority basis so that the investigation if further proceeded.

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

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:05 PM

To: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int>; TAHIR, Muhammad <mtahir@who.int>
Cc: 'Shahzad Hassan' <pdafrkohat@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: Missed Area identified by Khyber team belongs to district Kurum

Dear Kurram Team

Below report of missed area from Khyber team is for your information and necessary action please

Regards

Rizwan

From: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 7:01 PM

To: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KAMAL, Kamran
<kamalk@who.int>

Subject: Fw: Missed Area identified by Khyber team belongs to district Kurum

Dear Dr. Rizwan,

| hope you will be doing well. Please find attached a short report for your perusal and necessary action. The
said area was identified as missed by one of our UCDO.

Kind Regards

- Dr. Ehtesham Hayat
I\ R\ Deputy District polio Officer
\

N,

zr ,’f/ District Khyber

K J/ﬂ/ Polio Eradication Initiative
\ World Health Organization

+923339271886



From: KAMAL, Kamran <kamalk@who.int>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 6:38 PM

To: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>

Cc: Mudassar ALI SHAH <muali@who.int>; Said Amin <afridisaidamin@gmail.com>
Subject: Missed Area identified by Khyber team belongs to district Kurum

Dear Sir,

PFA, Narrative report on Missed area of District Kurrum found by Our UCDO of UC Qamberkhel tehsil Tirah Maidan,
Khyber for the guidance and onward sharing with kurum team.

Regards

Dr Kamran
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